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https://abespa.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/AudiologistsandSpeech-LanguagePathologists.aspx
https://www.azdhs.gov/licensing/special/index.php#speech-hearing-home
https://www.abespa.com/
https://www.speechandhearing.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/SLP
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/slp/speech-and-language-pathologist--licensure
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--investigations/slp/speech-and-language-pathologist--licensure
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/speechaudio/
https://sos.ga.gov/board-speech-pathology-and-audiology
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https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/speech/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-home/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology-home/
https://hhs.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology
https://hhs.iowa.gov/Licensure/Iowa-Board-of-Speech-Pathology-and-Audiology
https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing
https://kdads.ks.gov/kdads-commissions/survey-certification-and-credentialing-commission/health-occupations-credentialing
https://slp.ky.gov/
https://www.lbespa.org/
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-speech-audiology-hearing
https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-speech-audiology-hearing
https://health.maryland.gov/boardsahs/Pages/Index.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-for-speech-language-pathology-and-audiology
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/speechlanguage
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/speechlanguage
https://www.health.state.mn.us/facilities/providers/slpa/index.html
https://pr.mo.gov/speech.asp
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/30,0,82.html
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/speech-language-pathologists/
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Audiology-and-Speech-Language-Pathology.aspx
https://www.nvspeechhearing.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-and-hearing-care-providers-governing-board
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/speech-language-pathology-and-hearing-care-providers-governing-board
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/aud/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/speech-language-pathology-audiology-and-hearing-aid-dispensing-practices/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/speech-language-pathology-audiology-and-hearing-aid-dispensing-practices/
https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/speech-language-pathology-audiology-and-hearing-aid-dispensing-practices/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/speech-language-pathology
https://ncboeslpa.org/
https://www.ndsbe.com/
https://shp.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/obespa.html
https://www.oregon.gov/BSPA/pages/index.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology.html#.VjOljuLD9Fo
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology.html#.VjOljuLD9Fo
https://www.pa.gov/en/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/speech-language-pathology-and-audiology.html#.VjOljuLD9Fo
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=246
https://llr.sc.gov/aud/
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/speech-language-pathology/
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/speech-language-pathology/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/cds-board.html
https://www.tdlr.texas.gov/slpa/
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https://dopl.utah.gov/audiology/
https://sos.vermont.gov/speech-language-pathologist/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/aslp/
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/hearing-and-speech-services
https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/hearing-and-speech-services
https://www.wvspeechandaudiology.com/
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/HearingSpeech/Default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/HearingSpeech/Default.aspx
https://speech.wyo.gov/
https://floridasspeechaudiology.gov/

